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MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Bob Klein, Chair, and Members of the  
  Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  

 

DATE:  April 3, 2018 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director RE:  5120 Alaska Wine Guy 
 
 
Requested 
Action: 

License renewal;  time extension for license transfer; refund of late fee assessed 
under AS 04.11.270(b)(3) 

  
Statutory 
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b):  “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under   
this title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend 
licenses and permits authorized under this title.” 
 
AS 04.11.030(b) and (c): “(b) If an application for the transfer of ownership of a 
license from a deceased licensee is not made within 90 days of the death of the 
licensee or within an additional 90 days if an application for transfer of ownership 
made by the executor is denied, or no petition is made to the board for an extension 
of time under (c) of this section within the time, the license is forfeited. 
(c) The board may extend the time limits in (b) of this section on petition of the 
executor or administrator.” 
 
There is no statutory authority for the board to refund a late fee. The board may 
conclude that the late fee was assessed in error, which would then require a refund.  

  
Staff Rec.: Approve the renewal; approve final six month time extension to October 3, 2018; 

deny the request for late fee refund 
 
Background:  Ms. Caddell, the personal representative for both deceased owners of this package 
store license in Anchorage, requested a time extension under AS 04.11.030(c) in April of 2016, 
which was granted, until December 2016, by the board. No transfer application was submitted. The 
license appears to have been operated for a few months at the beginning of 2017. When this 
situation came to light in October of 2017, I informed Ms. Caddell that the license was forfeited in 
accordance with AS 04.11.030(b). 
 
Ms. Caddell appealed the decision to the board at the November 13, 2017, meeting, and the board 
resurrected the license and extended the deadline to file a transfer to April 30, 2018. 
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While Ms. Caddell did not get a formal notice of board action until late February, 2018, she was 
notified by email on December 8, 2017, that her license was reinstated. She never notified our office 
that she intended to start operating her license again, so a new copy of her 2016/2017 license was 
not sent to her.  
 
Her renewal application was received on January 3, 2018, and deemed complete on March 1, 2018. 
A temporary license was issued on March 5, 2018. As noted in her renewal application, she is 
transitioning to a seasonal license with the intention of operating from January to June.  
 
Ms. Caddell is requesting an extension to December 31, 2018. I disagree that she was unable to 
begin marketing her license until a physical copy of the license was in her possession, so I disagree 
that AMCO is responsible for causing her delays. That said, I suggest the board renew the license 
and approve an additional six month extension, to October 3, 2018, for a transfer application to be 
submitted. Should the board agree and set that as her deadline, Ms. Caddell will have been given 
approximately 33 months from the time the second of the two licensees passed away, and 
approximately 54 months from the time the first licensee passed away, to file a transfer of the 
license. I recommend that the board indicate to Ms. Caddell that no additional time extensions will 
be considered. 
 
The renewal application for this license was first received on January 3, 2018. An incomplete letter 
was emailed to the email address provided by the licensee on January 25, informing the licensee that 
corrections were needed to the application and that if the application was still incomplete after seven 
days, the $500 late fee would be assessed. The email address is the same one with which Ms. Caddell 
and this office have communicated previously. Email is an accepted method of business 
communication. 
 
Corrections to the renewal application for this license were received on February 28. 
 
 
Attachment: Request for time extension 
  Refund request 
  Renewal application 
   
   






























